

# Hongpeng WANG

male                      02/09/1987                      Master of Computer Science                      6 years' experience

## Contact

mobile : +86 15650789382 | e-mail: scarecrowang@126.com | Skype : scarecrow\_wang  
address : Fengtai district, Beijing

## Summary

My English name is Ernest. I am e-learning Product Manager of BOE University with 6-year experience. After finishing my master-study on major Computer Science in SUPINFO International University, France, I began to work in France as a developer, and back to China in 2015 as senior developer and technical leader. Now I'm more focus on product management.

## Experience

### **BOE Technology Group Co., Ltd.**

Mar.2017 – now

#### **BOE University e-learning product manager**

BOE Technology Group Co. Ltd., founded in April 1993, is the leading supplier of semiconductor display technologies, products and services.

I am the Product Manager of e-learning in BOE University (BOEU).

- Interviewed the customers, collect, Analyze the requirements and generate the documents ;
- Planning and design the architecture of the product;
- Make the orientation and design the functionalities of the product ;
- According to the business of BOEU, provide the solution of the training online;
- According to the business of BOE, provide the online solution (to B) ;
- According to the internal external business, draw up the solution (to C) ;
- Bring the Agile Scrum Method to the R&D team ;
- Iterative upgrade platform ;
- Participated in Blending Learning design such as Grow180, and in charge of online part.

### **Egret Technology Ltd.**

Jan. 2015 – Mar.2017

#### **R&D Engineer**

Egret Technology, the biggest H5 mobile service provider in the world, was founded in 2014. On 10th March 2016, Egret Technology has listed in the Chinese OTC Market. Its core product, Egret Engine has already taken over 70% of the domestic market share. Egret Runtime, the accelerator has embedded in over 400 million mobile devices. Besides that, Egret has created an open platform in order to provide better service for developers, channel distributors and the 3rd party service providers. The open platform has a monthly active member of 50 million. Currently, Egret has partnered with Xiaomi, Tencent, 360 and Baidu etc. to build HTML5 new ecosystem.

I worked in Open Platform Team with 7 people under R&D Center. In the first year, I was in charge of the developments of open.egret.com, after I am the in charge of the **Open Platform MiddleWare**.

Technical environment : PHP5, Mysql, Bootstrap 3, LAMP/LNMP, redis, memcache, MooPHP (Egret Technology own PHP Framework)

- Analyze the requirements according to the operation business
- Design the Database structure
- Design the project architecture, base on MVC and business
- Develop the new features of Egret Open Platform (PHP + js/jquery)
- Complete Egret Open Platform MiddleWare SDK
- Technical work about bring in the Game and Service Provider to Open Platform
- Design, implement the API and edit the documents
- Test the production of the Egret Open Platform
- Manage the projects (import **Agile Scrum Method** to our team)

- Complete the framework MooPHP 2.0
- Daily maintenance

## COZMOZE

Jul.2012 – Nov.2014

### Project Manager/ R&D Engineer

Cozmoze is a startup company that founded in 2012 in Paris. The main project of the company, is a web application which is similar to LinkedIn in the domain of art. I joined in this team as an intern, in charge of the backend development with a designer and a frontend intern in different projects and do something about the project management. After my internship in this company, I joined in COZMOZE project team with 5 people as a R&D Engineer.

- Publish the new version of the application
- In charge of the development of Presentation Layer and Business Layer
- Coordinate the development works in 3 teams (Analyze requirements, risking evaluating, making development planning and follow the development schedules)
- Provide the training to other interns
- SEO
- Deploy the Project
- Import the contacts to the project, base on the API of Yahoo!, Gmail and Window Outlook
- Implement the global search function, base on Lucene
- Develop the Backoffice of the web application
- Validation of the function, and fix the bugs
- In charge of the development of all the module and plug-in of WordPress and Prestashop
- In charge of the cutting and integration of the WordPress and Prestshop template file
- Development of JavaScript/jQuery

## Education

### SUPINFO | Master of Science | Computer Science

Nov.2011 – Dec.2012

- Six months classes about the technical class and the management class
- Six months full-time internship in the enterprise, and the graduation oral examination about the thesis

### Hebei University of Technology | Bachelor of Science

Sep.2006 – Jun.2010

- Hebei University of Technology & SUPINFO cooperate program
- Courses from the 2 schools, and given in English. Some courses about technology and some courses about IT management.

## Skills

UML ( 4/5 ) , Backend Technology(4/5), Agile Scrum(3/5), Frontend Technology(3/5),  
Axure/Visio/OmniGraffle/Xmind (3/5)

## Languages

English TOIEC(750/990)  
French TCF(439/699)

## Hobbies

Football, Running, Swimming, Fitness, Formula 1, Guitar